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To: All Interested Parties 
 
From: Sandra Amorim 
Purchasing Manager 
Monterey-Salinas Transit 
 
Re: RFP #15-09 Transportation and Disposal of Hazardous Waste – Addendum Number 1 
 
This Addendum Number 1 to the above referenced RFP responds to questions posed with MST 
narrative responses.  
 
Following are all the questions and/or requests for clarification received from Proposers by the 
required deadline of October 23, 2015.  
 
Any other party who wishes access may send a request to samorim@mst.org or access the 
MST website at www.mst.org 
 

Question Response 

1 
 

Who is the incumbent vendor? 
 
 

 Safety Kleen 
 
 

2 Will you publish the incumbent’s 
rates? 

No, the purpose of this IFB is to secure the most 
competitive rates based on what the market will bear 
and not a reduction in what we are currently paying.  
Although all contract information is available through 
the Freedom of Information Request.  

3 Regarding Bid Form item 1A:  
What is the percentage of water to 
oil?  (Ex. 90/10%? 50/50 %?) 

A mixture of approximately 80% Water and 20% Oil. 

4 Regarding Bid Form item 5A:  Are 
these empty drums for disposal or 
full drums for disposal? 
 

Please strike this section, item 5.A. We don’t ship 
out liquids in drums. Item is covered in Bid form 4.A. 

5 Regarding Bid Form item 9A:  Are 
these empty drums as a supply 
purchase or empty drums for 
disposal? 

Drums are for Purchase for MST to fill with 
hazardous waste.  
 

6 Regarding Bid Form item 10A:  
What is the makeup of the ground 
hoist sump waste?  Is it mostly 
hydraulic oil, mostly water, or a 
mixture of both? 
 
 

It’s a mixture of Water & Hydraulic Oil, and disposal 
on a as needed basis 

mailto:samorim@mst.org
http://www.mst.org/
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7 Item No. 6.A –  
 

The vendor doesn’t need to provide collection 
containers. MST has the tank. The vendor just 
needs to be responsible for removal and disposal of 
anti freeze.  

8 Can Item Number 6 LIQUIDATED 
DAMAGES be removed from the 
IFB in its entirety? 

Yes, please strike Section 6 Liquidated Damages in 
its entirety from the IFB document and any contract 
awarded.  

9 Regarding Section 1: Scope of 
Work Item number 6 
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, who 
determines the time required for 
any given service? 

See above, not applicable. 

10 Section 4 General Conditions to 
Contract, Item 2.1, Clarify fifteen 
(15) or thirty (30) days notice?   

Clarify to read thirty (30) days notice.  

11 Regarding Section 4 General 
Conditions to the Contract, Item 
2:02 Termination for Default, (1) 
Fails to complete the Scope of 
work within time period state in 
the Scope of Work section in the 
IFB. Clarify time period or confirm 
this is as listed in 2.1-2.4 Section 
1 Scope of Work 

Time period is as listed on 2.1 through 2.4 of Section 
2. Service Schedule.  

12 On the bid form Item 1A, Waste 
Water and Oil Mixtures 86,000 
gallons est. year. Is this is from 
the sumps?  If so they would be 
sucked up by vacuum tankers and 
there would be both a liquids 
disposal cost and a solids 
disposal cost.  In Item 1, there is 
compensation for transportation 
which is not included in other bid 
items.  It is not clear how sludge 
from sumps in Item #3 interfaces 
with item #1.  

That is correct. In Item 1, there is compensation for 
transportation which is not included in other bid 
items. Transportation Cost is for the water portion of 
the pickup.  It is not clear how sludge from sumps in 
Item #3 interfaces with item #1. When they pick up 
the water with the Vac truck they also pick up the 
sludge at the bottom.  The Sludge is picked up 
monthly while picking up the waste water.  
 

13 2#  Water and oil from Item #1 
from sumps could be either Non-
hazardous or Non-RCRA but only 
Non-hazardous is in the bid. Yet 
In item #3 it provides for per 
gallon Non-RCRA sludge from 
tanks and sumps.  This appears 
to be inconsistent.  Is Item #3 
actually just for tanks? 
 
 
 

Remove Item 3.B the Non-RCRA item. This pertains 
to MST Drums only. The difference between 1 & 3 is 
that there is a cost for the sludge removal. 
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14 Since sludge is vacuumed out of 
both sumps and tanks, there 
would be tanker washout fees 
necessary with each vacuum 
tanker load.  This is not clearly 
spelled out in contract documents 
and should be a separate line 
item. 

Please show this in a separate line item. 
 

15 Item 1A, Waste Oil Recycle.  
What are the sizes of the oil tanks 
at Monterey and Salinas and what 
volumes could be anticipated on a 
monthly basis.  This does impact 
waste oil recycler pricing. 

It is not 1A but spelled out in line 2.A.  Monterey has 
a 450 Gal tank, and Salinas has a 1,000 Gal tank. 
The volume could be as much as 3,500 gallons per 
month for both locations.  
 

16 Item 1A, Waste oil pricing is highly 
volatile and oil companies 
depending on current market 
conditions could do this from free 
to charging per gallon to cover 
their transportation costs. Should 
this be bid on current market 
conditions or should this be a 
range.   

It should be a range.  

17 Item #10A cleaning out liquids 
and solids from ground shop hoist 
sumps is done with vacuum 
tankers, like in Item #1 and should 
be worded like Item #1, and have 
transportation costs separated out 
and include disposal pricing for 
liquids and solids.  Depending on 
analytical results, this should 
address Non-RCRA and Non-
Hazardous wastes liquid and solid 
disposal costs. 
 

Yes, spell it out on a separate line item for that item. 

 
 

Other than those specifically listed above, no other sections, terms or conditions of the above 

cited solicitation are being altered at this time.  All other sections conditions and language not 

specifically cited as altered in this document are still in full and original effect.  

Submitted: 

  Sandra Amorim 

Sandra Amorim, Purchasing Manager 
 
Dated:  October 29, 2015 

 
 


